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TIMCOTIMCOTIMCOTIMCO ENGINEERING INC.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, Florida 32669
http://www.timcoengr.com
888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: tei@timcoengr.com

(date)

GEORGE YAO
NEUTRON ENGINEERING INC.
886-2-2646-6815
G.YAO@NEUTRON.COM.TW

SUBJECT:   CHICONY ELECTRONICS CO., LTD           FCC ID:E8HRFM9943

REFERENCE:  JOB #:313T1

 Dear   GEORGE YAO:

In reviewing this application we have discovered the following problem/s;

This application is on hold until these questions are resolved.  Please direct all
responses to tei@timcoengr.com.  DO NOT HIT REPLY! Responses should also
contain the Reference information, as shown at the top of this message. If the information
required is not received within 30 days, this job will be closed and will incur additional
fees to re-open.

Sincerely,

Sid Sanders


